# NICOLAS IBRAHIM



#### Contact

#### Address:

Mount Lebanon, Jounieh, Lebanon

#### Phone:

+961 03 501 848

#### Email:

nicolas ibrahim 1@hotmail.com

# Languages

**English** – Business Level Reading, Writing, and Speaking.

**French** – Business Level Reading, Writing, and Speaking (DELF B2).

**Arabic** – Business Level Reading, Writing, and Speaking.

# **Soft Skills**

- Leadership
- Critical Thinking
- Team Work
- Public Speaking

### **Summary**

I am a 23-year-old computer engineering student. Eager and highly motivated to learn new skills, and discover new technologies. From a software developing perspective, I am enthusiastic about my critical thinking skills and my ability to develop Data Structures and Algorithms.

When I'm away from my desk, I enjoy all sorts of sports and activities such as rock climbing, tennis, and swimming. I always aspire to get out of my comfort zone to face new challenges.

#### **Technical Skills**

- Android Studio
- Java
- Xcode
- C++
- Bootstrap

- Git
- Assembly
- MySQL
- PHP
- VHDL

# **Experience**

Instructor, Students Affairs Officer - 06/2018 to 12/2021 Unicef, Mouvement Social, Beirut

- Instructor for a mobile phone repairing course that covers all the following topics: Hardware, Software, and Electronics.
- Responsible for all student affairs and orientation.

Freelance Project - 09/2018 to 09/2019

Pixel SARL, Tripoli

• Developed an augmented reality environment within an iOS App to evolve the technology used in dentistry.

Web Developer - 01/2018 to 01/2019 Portalys SARL, Ghazir

- Cooperated with a team to create responsive interfaces, providing the clients with a smooth experience.
- Completed detailed programming and development tasks for front-end (Bootstrap, CSS) public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end (PHP, MySQL) server code.
- Carried out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

### **Education**

Lebanese International University, Beirut

Bachelor of Engineering: **Computer Engineering (GPA 3.71)** Currently studying and expected to graduate Spring 2022.

### **Certifications**

Ministry of Tourism: Certified Lifeguard, Beirut, 2016.

Lebanese Red Cross: Volunteer, Jbeil, 2017.